
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Crystal Card 

Crystal Card 

Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:51 PM 

Nonnye Grant 
Angela Charles; Christopher Cooney 

FW: Level 3- notice mailing list info 

FL - PSC notice mailing list 2015.pdf 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Ridley, Carolyn [mailto:Carolyn.Ridley@Level3.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:46 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Level 3 - notice mailing list info 

tc,~tL 
au ) ?1f-1JJ 

JteuJ ,, 

Carlotta- please find attached the completed form for Level 3 with regards to the notice mailing list. If you have any 

questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Carolyn Ridley 
Senior Director of State Public Policy 
Level 3 Communications 
2078 Quail Run Dnve 
Bowling Green KY 42104 
p; 615.584 7372 
e: Carolyn.Ridley@Level3.com 

Level (3) 
• • ' a t 

The content contained in this electronic message is not intended to constitute formation of a contract binding Level3. Level3 will be 

contractually bound only upon execution , by an authorized officer, of a contract including agreed terms and conditions or by express 

application of its tariffs. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the reader of this 

message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you 

are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 

communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender of this E-Mail or by telephone. 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00501-15



(Jfd V /;..ZO~ I~ -/uw-iL 1 -:7~- n CORRESPONDENCE 
JAN 12, 2015 

STATE OF FLORIDA DOCUMENT NO. 00189-15 tL 
OFFICI 1 )F.(' 0:\1~·!1:~10~. Cl.ERf\ ~ .. / , t 

AR I CiR. \ I IA~·I. (11,\!H:'-1/\:>. 

LISA POt \K EIXi \I( 

Ru~. \I i 1 : \ 13KISI 

C.\RI (JII ·\ S. S! ,\\ HI·R ~of> , \? 
CO\t\11~\lo,CI IKf.. 11 ~ '}') ~ 

l8:'0l-ll 3-6770 ·1) \ ~ / 
I\} 

\ ; ?-t-
Jl I II I. BR< l\\' 

Juhli:c~£rilic£ C!lommi.s.sion 
&i'cL January 12. 2015 

Dear Subsc1ib<'r: I?J-1~ M i d .. u~fm-1 {t:~-~.-,4,1Lf. (?u c~1~~ ct'r~) 

Your mu111: appears on one or mor\~ oft~c Florida Public Service Commission·:; publicmion mailing 

lists t()r notice of schcdukd events in ef\ctric. gas. \\ater. ''astt:\\a\cr, and.ior tdeconunu.nications 

matters bcl(xc the Commi<>sion. The Commic;sion is required. pur~w:mt to ./ .· · · · . 

· to purge our mailing list bienni~ u,~,.L ·t /4.1. A,_(,·I'Ldtv ~L 3 &'l'V\?<MA"'-<-~-w; 

Pkas-: complete the Jorm bclO\\ and conlim1 ypur desire to continue rccei,·ing noril:cs (\\'hich arc also /_Lc__ 

a\·ailable on our \Vebsitc at · ~ 

I ~am£': C ;.l fl _,._i "' . :··,-; .. ~·--.. -----1\,.....-1-3-us_i_ue_s_s_NHmc: 

j ':\ Jailing Addr('ss: ,F.-mail Addrcs·s-:-------------··· - · 

~1: )J ( L ...t f.t<. ,j.G._v ,7;t.. ') '" 1'7 .-. ~'• 1.' • , . -;> C. •' •. , 
I ~;,f._( ' l j ;.J ~I 0 L.- '/ (~. . vl .r-L . J • -. t • 

I $ cc-t o.. IN r t;...,! .[: .-...·, ,..-. ] '/ ,}.f't.; 1
/ D/v / 

I 

! \ 
Telcphono i\o. i/s:- ~-6-... -" --_7_3_7_.)--.)-;::r:----F-a-x.J,~-o-.-3-.. - ::J-. -.-. -1-.t-. ~--· ---1-7_ 1 ___ 7 __ /'.)h'J ____ \/ 

r-:51 \\ Ou.ld tik~·to rccci\c notices of scheduled C\Cnts in It rd c:c~py . ------ ------· 

1 
0"1 ,..,utdd lil-.t· to n:co:iH: £'/ectrrmic notio:cs of scheduled c,\cms. 

\ 
1 0 I DO NOT" ish to rc~..:i'· ~ not i c~s or s~.:hcdu lcd events. --------... ·-- ---··-·-··-·- -- --·--·----------------

Pica<:c indic:ne which items :·ou " ish to rccei\'c : 

( L·f\\'orkshup 
1 ... 1 Rulcmak im.! 
lv'j ll<:nring ~ 

( ) l:lcctric 
( ) Ga!-> 
( l \\'all!r 
{ ) \\' astc\\ atcr 1 
(v(f clcc..:ommunications I 

--· ·-·-·· ---.-·-------.------,---i~~....:...:c~~~.;.;;.;;.~.;.;.;;..;:=-_ __ ., 

Compktcd ~v: ~~.-:..--~~ (,"; --//-c..~-~:J Da te: 

Pkas\.· n:ply to . orb~ l .S. mail. Failure to rc pond by April30, 2015. "ill 

result in auwmmic purging rwm our notice mailing.li!it. Your coopt! ation is appr~dat~d. 

Sincerely. 
0J.d~ 
f;,t/l,e~\.~Q}~-~. 

Carloua S. Stauncr 
l'ommrssiou Clerk 

---- - -· - -· ·--- ------------- .... ---···-·-------
C \1'1'1 " · CrHcu ; 0Hrc f: Ct::-. n .tt • 25-40 Sru i\1.\IW 0 .\h: B<>t U:\' \IW • T .\1.1 . \JW\.SH:. PLJ2399-0850 

\n .\llirm:lliH· ,\,·titou l ~.1p1al Otl(ll!rlunit• l'mpltoya 
lu tcruN E-111~il: l'llllt,ICI a p~Sialc.ftu, 




